Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 12:01 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 070169-TC
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Good morning. Please change the effective date in the docket title to December 31, 2006. Although my records
do not show I received the letter or fax from the company, as in other cases, we are giving the company the
benefit of the doubt. The company paid the 2006 RAF, therefore, we will make the cancellation effective
through the end of that year. Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.
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